
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, September 27, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1124 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 09/13/2023.

 

S&L Minutes 09-13-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-1130 Police Department Sole Source Request for Flock Safety ALPR Cameras  

Flock Sole Source-S&L.pdf

Sole Source Request.pdf

Attachments:

23-1119 Cigarette License application for Rehan Grocery LLC d/b/a Halal 

International Market, located at 2310 W College Ave Suite D.

Halal International Market S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-1109 Temporary "Class B" Wine application for Appleton Downtown Inc, 

Jennifer L Stephany, Person in Charge, located at participating downtown 

businesses, on October 5, 2023 for a special event, contingent upon 

approval from the Health department.  

ADI Ladies Night Out Shop Sip and Stroll S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-1110 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Appleton Downtown Inc, Jennifer L Stephany, Person in Charge, located at 

Houdini Plaza, on November 11, 2023, for a special event, contingent upon 

approval from the Health department. 

ADI Light up Appleton S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 9/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23298
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ae0d37a9-c296-4988-918c-51b7da4bf55d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23304
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88273cee-d9e4-448d-b93a-5fae80e9f4c8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f1dff17-7377-48d8-8412-689d72d8edf7.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23293
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b431cc9-ade8-4225-bd5b-3cd089b97954.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23283
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1b7469ee-c892-4131-bb87-6fe6a1f7fe6d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23284
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2b9ac652-9a6c-4e6f-9586-32ed38c96f8d.pdf


September 27, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-1114 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Building for Kids Inc, 

Oliver Zornow, Person in Charge, located at 100 W College Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Health department.

Building for Kids Party Like 1982 S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-1037 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Thompson Center on Lourdes, Djuanna Kath, Person in Charge, located at 

St Bernadette Center, 2331 E Lourdes Dr, contingent upon approval from 

the Health department. 

Thompson Center on Lourdes S&L.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-1126 Special Events:

-Xavier HS Annual Homecoming Parade, Approved Route, October 6th, 2023

-American Cancer Society, Making Strides Against Breast Cancer of the Fox 

Valley, Telulah Park, October 7th, 2023

-Xavier HS Annual Homecoming Fun Run & Dog Walk, Approved Route, 

October 7th, 2023

-Appleton East Homecoming Parade, Approved Route, October 6th, 2023

23-1125 Director's Reports:

-City Clerk

-Police Chief

-Fire Chief

 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 9/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23288
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=39690dbe-7bed-4cef-a6e9-be1cb21312c4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23211
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3ebcd53e-645d-498f-82d8-8fde68957656.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23300
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23299













 









 



 











 





 










 

 





 

 


















 

 





 

 









 

 









 





 

 









 



 



















 











 





Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 

 

                                    

TO:  Alderperson Croatt – Chairperson Safety & Licensing Committee  

 

FROM:  Chief Polly Olson  

 

DATE:  September 27, 2023 

 

RE:  Sole Source Memo for Flock Safety ALPR Cameras 

 

 

The Police Department is requesting to purchase the automated license plate readers 

(ALPR) cameras through Flock Safety that we have been testing for the past year. The 

ALPR’s promote public safety as an investigative tool providing real-time license plate 

information that is compared to a national database. Flock Safety is the sole source 

provider of the comprehensive technology that integrates with other national databases 

and Axon technology. The pilot program included 29 cameras placed in various locations 

throughout the city to determine the success of the systems and to select the best 

locations. Based on our evaluation of the pilot program, we are requesting to maintain 19 

cameras through Flock Safety for $36,150.  

 

Advantages of Flock Safety ALPR 

• Analyze vehicle license plate, vehicle color, and vehicle make. 

• Cloud storage of footage and access to Flock national data.  

• Web based footage retrieval tool with filtering capabilities.  

• Real-time information. 

• Integration with Axon. 

• Built-in LTE cellular connectivity.  

 



        SOLE SOURCE REQUEST 

The undersigned certifies that the commodity/service shown below qualifies as a sole source request and 

meets one or more of the following requirements. The department has demonstrated, and the Purchasing 

Manager concurs that only one source exists, the price is equitable, and/or noncompetitive negotiation is in 

the best interests of the City.   

☒  Unique, proprietary, or one-of-a-kind:  Specific commodity/service is required and available from 

only one source, giving the City a superior and necessary benefit that cannot be obtained from 

other sources. 

☐ Inadequate competition:  Purchasing solicitation (bid, proposal, or quote) did not result in any 

qualified vendor responses and competition is determined to be inadequate. 

☐ Health or Safety Concern:  When a health or safety concern exists that is not an immediate threat 

but needs to be addressed in a period that does not allow for formal competitive procurement 

procedures. 

☐ Continuity of design:  Consistency with current commodity or service. 

☐ Emergency procurement:  A risk of human suffering or substantial damage to real or personal 

property exists requiring immediate attention. 

☐ Cooperative purchase:  Purchase from another governmental unit contract or state approved 

purchasing association. 

 ☒ Other:  Description provided below 

 

PROPOSED DETAILS 

Requesting dept:  Police 

Product/service:  Automated License Plate Readers 

Vendor name:  Flock Safety 

Total cost:  $36,150 

 
Justification and price quotation provided by the department, for the items to be considered and approved 
as a sole source purchase attached for review.  
 

Jenifer Huss      09/18/2023 

___________________________    ________________________ 
Purchasing Manager      Date 

Completed successful pilot program that began in April 2022 



REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



09/27/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED





09/27/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



09/27/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

09/27/2023

___________________

___________________


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 09-13-23
	0002_1_Flock Sole Source-SL
	0002_2_Sole Source Request
	0003_1_Halal International Market SL
	0004_1_ADI Ladies Night Out Shop Sip and Stroll SL
	0005_1_ADI Light up Appleton SL
	0006_1_Building for Kids Party Like 1982 SL
	0007_1_Thompson Center on Lourdes SL



